

2 March 1982

Mr. Michael Elder
Attorney
Environmental Enforcement Section
U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C.
20530

Dear Mr. Elder:

Re: U.S. v. Hooker Chemical & Plastics Corp., et al (Hyde Park
landfill)

We would appreciate being served with all documents which you have filed with the court in the past two months in the above-noted matter.

As you are aware, while we have been presenting our case jointly with Ms. Morrison, we have separate amicus curiae status, represent different clients, and, of course, are in different cities.

We trust that the failure to serve us with documents is an oversight that will be remedied immediately.

Yours truly,
CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION

Toby Vigod
Counsel

TV:kh